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Yash Vora

From: Purva Sharegistry India Pvt. Ltd. [mailto:support@purvashare.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 24 December, 2019 4:12 PM
To: Keyur Vora; Isha Shrotriya
Subject: Re: Issue of duplicate share certificate

091219-0003-126648.pdf

091219-0004-126649.pdf

091219-0005-126650.pdf

test (2).docx

Dear Sir,

We have received three (3) applications from the shareholders for issue of duplicate share
certificates on 09.12.2019. Details of certificate are attached along with duplicate documents.

You are requested to intimate to the BSE with a copy marked to us.

Best Regards,

For Purva Sharegistry (India) Pvt. Ltd.
Deepak S
022-23012518 / 23016761



Company 
Name

Inward No. Inward Date Folio Name Sub Code

PARMAX 
PHARMA 
LIMITED

126648 09/12/2019 J00006 JITTABEN 
PURUSHOTT
AMBHAI 
BHALODI

Certificate No. No. of Shares Dist From Dist To
0002440 - 0002464 2500 243091 245590

Company 
Name

Inward No. Inward Date Folio Name Sub Code

PARMAX 
PHARMA 
LIMITED

126649 09/12/2019 B00009 BEENABEN 
BABUBHAI 
BHALODI

Certificate No. No. of Shares Dist From Dist To
0005621 - 0005695 7500 561101 568600

Company 
Name

Inward No. Inward Date Folio Name Sub Code

PARMAX 
PHARMA 
LIMITED

126650 09/12/2019 M00014 MUKESHKU
MAR 
MAGANLAL 
BHALODI

Certificate No. No. of Shares Dist From Dist To
0007226 - 0007230 500 721601 722100


